Correspondence between New Zealand personnel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PSR(IC)3
Ack on this.

PSR(S)2

PSR(IC)3

PSR(IC)3

Monday, 3 October 2011 12:15 p.m.

PSR(IC)3

RE: Afghan cables ref the report on treatment of detainees

Attachment: New Zealand-generated document containing information about an allegation that
Qari Mirajuddin had been tortured while in custody of the Afghan National Directorate of

Security.
From: PSRUC)S
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2011 11:51 a.m.
To: PSR(IC)3
Subject: FW: Afghan cables ref the report on treatment of deta nees

Justa heads upthat thisis likely to hitthe press shortly. We shall have to waitanisee howthe Gavt reacts to
this- warst case scenario is that we are told to stopsupaarting PSR(S)2 until the AFG's up ther
gamz?. PSR(S)2

- so for now We carry on as n2rmal.

Please ke ep these to yourse ves for now.

PSR(IC)3




From: PSR(IC)3

Sent: Mondav. 3 October 2011 11:33 a.m.

To: PSR(IC)3

Subject: Afghan cables ref the report on treatment of detainees
Classification:-RESTRICTED

<< Message: Formal Message: NATO: Afghanistan: Allegations of Torture; North Atlantic Council Meeting 7 September
>> << Message: FORMAL MESSAGE: AFGHANISTAN: UNAMA BRIEFING ON DETAINEE REPORT >>

PSR(IC)3

as discussed, attached are the cables from earlier last month referring to the UNAMA (sorry, | think | said ISAF) report
on mistreatment within Afghan facilities - gory details in the first cable.

PSR(IC)3



